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Getty Oil Company

MID-CONTINENT EXPLORATION AND PRODUCTION DIVISIOH
NRANBRERBR EXANRIN 1A% Produting Rxisiog

. 0. Box 249
iloohs, New Mexico 88240

August 16, 1976

New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission
P.O. Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Re: spplication to Dually Complete
~. 3. Coates "C" Well No. 22
Justis Blinebry & Tubb-Drinkard
Unit B, Sec. 24, T-25-S, R-37-LC
Lea County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

Getty Oil Company respectfully requests Administrative Approval to dually
complete its A. B. Coates "C" Well No. 22 in the Justis Blinebry and Tubb-Drinkard
Zones.

This well is presently a Justis Blinebry single completion. It is proposed
to perforate the Tubb Drinkard Zone (see attached schematic) and recomplete in
such a manner that the Blinebry and Tubb-Drinkard can be produced through parallel
strings of 2-3/8" tubing. A Baker Loc-Set Packer will separate the two zones.

Enclosed you will find the appropriate Coraission Application Form, plat of
the area, and a diagramatic sketch of the proposed cdual iastallation.
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y truly yours,
7Y OIL COMPANY

C. L. Viade
Area Superintendent
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Enclosures .
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HOBBS, H. M.



